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Subject: housing on golf courses. 

From: Mort Hirshman 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 7:49 PM 
To: Planning <Planning@a2gov.org> 
Subject: housing on golf courses.  

Do you realize that you will be taking away from the seniors 
playing golf. At a reasonable cost. 
Do you realize that you will be taking away the college 
students. playing golf at a reasonable cost 
Do you realize that you will be taking away the summer 
camps for young kids to learn golfing. Thay are the once  
That will replace the seniors. Do you realize that you are 
taking away the lessons for adults to learn golf. 
How about taking care of those who live in ann arbor. 
Instead of those you will be bring into ann arbor from outside 
the city. 
They will not be able to play. They can’t afford to play at the 
other courses in the surrounding area. Try pricing out them  
And you will see. I thought you were for the people. Try 
taking care of those whom have lived her for years. 

I am for one will fight this to the end. You are messing with a 
group of city people that love golf and look forward to 
playing.  
You will stir up a hornet’s nest big time. be ready. 

MORT HIRSHMAN 
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IF YOU FORWARD THIS 
EMAIL PLEASE REMOVE 
MY EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
 


